
 ACTION REQUEST 
 
 
 Date: October 12, 2011 
 
 
 
TO:  Division of Public Utilities   
FROM: Public Service Commission   

RESPONSE DUE BY November 7, 2011 
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE October 4, 2011 

 
 
SUBJECT:             PacifiCorp                          11-035-T07_______________________________                                                                 
  (Company Name, Case Number, etc.)      
 
 
This is a request for the Division to conduct: 
 
       X        Review Tariff Compliance 
 
                  Analysis of Complaint 
 
                    Investigation 
 
                  Other 
 
 
EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED: 
 
10/12/2011 
11-035-T07 
(11) COMPLIANCE TARIFF FILING Re: PacifiCorp – In compliance with Utah Code 54-17-
13.6, the proposed increase brings the Schedule 91 surcharge rate to approximately 0.35% of 
revenues for rate schedules that are not at the $50/month cap.  For residential customers the 
surcharge is proposed to increase by three cents per month, from $0.23 to $0.26. 
 
 


